From

: Michael Hebert mhebert@lawbecker.com &

Subject: Public Records Request dated June 30, 2022
Date: July 13, 2022 at 4:33 PM

To:
Cc:

exec.com@Iafayettedemocrats.org
Lauren Sylvest Isylvest@lawbecker.com, Stephanie Hanks smhanks@lawbecker.com

Ms. Pritchard, this is our final response to your public records request dated June 30, 2022
(reproduced below and referenced in your attached letter).

The known documents responsive to your request are produced in the following link: [
Pritchard PRR 2022-06-30.

We now consider this request satisfied and closed.

Michael D. Hebert
Becker & Hebert

201 Rue Beauregard
Lafayette, LA 70508
(337) 233-1987

(337) 235-1748 (fax)
mhebert@lawbecker.com

From: Michael Hebert <mhebert@Ilawbecker.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 4:59 PM

To: exec.com@lafayettedemocrats.org

Cc: Lauren Sylvest <|sylvest@lawbecker.com>; Stephanie Hanks <smhanks@lawbecker.com>
Subject: Public Records Request dated June 30, 2022

Ms. Pritchard, on July 6, 2022, we committed to provide responses to your public records request
dated June 30, 2022 (reproduced below and referenced in your attached letter) no later than July
13, 2022, or, alternatively, would provide you with a more definitive estimate of any additional
time that it may take to collect, examine and review potentially responsive public records.

After further review, we will need an additional four (4) business days, until Monday, July 18,
2022, to produce the non-exempt documents in LCG’s possession that are responsive to your
request. LCG reserves at all times any and all exemptions to the Louisiana Public Records Law that
may be applicable.

Michael D. Hebert
Becker & Hebert

201 Rue Beauregard
Lafayette, LA 70508
(337) 233-1987

(337) 235-1748 (fax)
mhebert@lawbecker.com

From: Michael Hebert <mhebert@lawbecker.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 12:41 PM

TAae Avar rara @ AafaviAaHAadAarmmAcrate Ave
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IV, CATL.LUIIWIgigyCTLLTCUCTIIIVLIdLD.VIE
Cc: Lauren Sylvest <|sylvest@lawbecker.com>; Stephanie Hanks <smhanks@lawbecker.com>
Subject: Public Records Request dated June 30, 2022

Ms. Pritchard, your public records request dated June 30, 2022 sent to the public records request
portal of Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government (reproduced below and referenced in
your attached letter) has been assigned to me for review and response.

My preliminary estimate is that it will take an additional five (5) working days to collect,
segregate, examine, review, and redact any documents potentially responsive to your request. |
will make a supplemental response to your request, either with a complete or partial production
of non-exempt responsive documents, or with a revised estimate of any additional time
necessary to fulfill your request, no later than close of business on Wednesday, July 13, 2022. We
reserve at all times the right to assert any and all exemptions that may be applicable under the
Louisiana Public Records Law.

Michael D. Hebert
Becker & Hebert

201 Rue Beauregard
Lafayette, LA 70508
(337) 233-1987

(337) 235-1748 (fax)
mhebert@lawbecker.com

From: exec.com@lafayettedemocrats.org <exec.com@|afayettedemocrats.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 7:01 PM

To: publicrecords@Iafayettela.gov

Subject: Technical Public Records Request for Bayou Vermilion Spoil Bank Removal Project -
statewide DPEC

**%* EXTERNAL EMAIL ****

DO NOT click on any links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.
DO NOT input your username and password.

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

The Lafayette Parish Democratic Executive Committee is requesting public records related
to the Bayou Vermilion spoil bank removal project. The project is located adjacent to the
Lafayette Regional Airport on the east bank of the Bayou Vermilion. The Lafayette Parish
drainage projects (as proposed by the Josh Guillory administration) were mapped by The
Current, a nonprofit news organization serving Lafayette and southern Louisiana. The
approximate location is shown on the map as the project hamed Bayou Vermilion Spoil
Banks Removal on the following link:

https://thecurrentla.com/2022/heres-a-map-of-lafayette-drainage-projects/

Additionally, please see the attached pdf of the letter sent to Mayor-President Josh
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Guillory, in which we referenced our request and stated that we will follow up with an
email requesting public records.

In particular, we are requesting electronic and digital paper correspondence to and from
the funding agency related to environmental review process of the National Environmental
Protection Act (NEPA). We are also requesting studies or documents prepared as part of
that correspondence.

We are very interested in copies (if any) of a Section 404 Wetland permit, FEMA
Conditional Letter of Map Revision, Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Water
Quality Permit, and a Saint Martin Parish Drainage permit were prepared for the project.

In addition, we seek the release of the ordinance in which the Spoil Bank Project was
authorized by the City and/or the Parish Council.

If a fee is required for the records, please consult the Lafayette Parish DPEC before
undertaking document preparation; but note that these records are requested for public
review, which traditionally no charges transpire for such request. The records received will
be posted our website at LafayetteDemocrats.org/blog

Please respond to the email address as the sender in this email.

We remain,

Yours Sincerely,

Lafayette Parish Democratic Executive Committee
PO Box 4942
Lafayette, LA 70502

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.

Lafayette Parish Consolidated Government

705 W. University Avenue

Lafayette, LA 70506

PDF
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